

Donna Kinapen

From: Donna Kinapen
Sent: March 21, 2017 10:35 AM
To: 'Woodard, David (MCSS)'; Singh, Inayat (ENERGY); Smith, Brett (ENERGY); Beare, Michael (ENERGY)
Cc: Melo, Michael (MCSS)
Subject: RE: OESP Clarifying Assumptions and Considerations

I'm happy to host if people want to come up to Yonge and Eglinton.

Thanks, Donna

From: Woodard, David (MCSS) [mailto:David.Woodard@ontario.ca]
Sent: March-21-17 10:28 AM
To: Singh, Inayat (ENERGY); Donna Kinapen; Smith, Brett (ENERGY); Beare, Michael (ENERGY)
Cc: Melo, Michael (MCSS)
Subject: RE: OESP Clarifying Assumptions and Considerations

Hi, we can't get a boardroom for this time at our location. Can anyone else host?

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Woodard, David (MCSS)
Sent: March 20, 2017 4:00 PM
To: Woodard, David (MCSS); Singh, Inayat (ENERGY); Donna Kinapen (Donna.Kinapen@ontarioenergyboard.ca); Smith, Brett (ENERGY); Melo, Michael (MCSS); Beare, Michael (ENERGY)
Subject: OESP Clarifying Assumptions and Considerations
When: March 22, 2017 2:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: TBD - Face to Face Meeting

Please forward to anyone else you think needs to attend.